

# ADRIANNA DELO

## INTERACTIVE & DIGITAL DESIGN SPECIALIST | GRAPHIC DESIGNER

### CONTACT

940.231.9208  
adrianna.del@gmail.com  
Stephens City, VA

### EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts in  
The School of Media Arts & Design  
James Madison University | 2014 - 2016

Associates of Arts & Sciences  
in General Studies  
LFCC | 2007 - 2011

Standard Diploma  
Millbrook Highschool | 2011 - 2014

### SKILLS

HTML5  
CSS3  
jQuery  
Javascript  
Twitter Bootstrap  
Angular JS  
Photoshop  
Illustrator  
InDesign  
Microsoft Word  
Excel  
Outlook  
Powerpoint

### PROFILE

As a recent graduate of James Madison University, with 2+ years of experience in Adobe Graphic Suite as well as HTML5, CSS3, and Bootstrap. I am a motivated self-starter with excellent communication skills and the ability to bring design and code together for a great end product.

### EXPERIENCE

WEB STRATEGIES LLC | WINCHESTER, VA | 2016 - PRESENT  
JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER & HELP DESK SUPPORT

- Populating database and server space for web projects
- Building sites with the Wordpress content management system
- Designing graphics in adobe creative suite for print and web based projects
- Training clients how to use their custom Wordpress site
- Migrating websites across servers
- Consistently maintain existing sites for clients

WINTECH LLC | WINCHESTER, VA | MARCH 2014 - AUGUST 2014  
RECEPTIONIST & WEB DESIGN TRAINEE

- Managed and updated online content for clients websites
- Provided excellent customer services
- Created appointments for clients
- Coordinated with the field technicians on behalf of clients

### ACHIEVEMENTS

KPMG FIRST PLACE AWARD IN CIS DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION | 2016

This award was for a team based class competition where nine teams were grouped together with CIS students to create a functional and aesthetically pleasing website for a client utilizing UI/UX research, design principles, and HTML5, CSS3, and Bootstrap.

TOP PROJECT FOR CISR FEATURE RESULTING IN BEA FESTIVAL SUBMISSION | 2015

Selected as top project for an individual competition between 5 students for the Center of International Restabilization feature website .